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October 7, 2020 
 

Addendum #2:  
Northbrook Public Library: Interior Renovation 
 
This addendum is issued pursuant to the Conditions of the Contract and is hereby made part of the 
Contract Documents. The addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project 
Manual, the Drawings, and previously issued Addenda.  
 
The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form. 
All costs associated with addendum items are to be included in base bid unless otherwise stated.   
 
 
 
 
Questions/Clarifications: 

1. On the mechanical drawing the engineer shows a new cabinet unit heater (CAB-1) but 
there are no notes that indicate if the stat is integral to the unit. Please advise if this be on 
the Library's system? 

a. This is a standalone thermostat. The cabinet heaters are tied to the building BAS 
system . 

 
 

2. Are the new self-checks wood as they are shown in the elevations or PLAM as shown in the 
section details? 

a. The self-checks are wood 
3. At the book display, are they to be PLAM as shown in the elevations/section details, or wood as 

shown in the vertical sections? 
a. These are all wood as shown in the details.  

4. On the drawings there are F2 F2B, F4, F4B and on the fixture schedule there is only an F2 and 
an F4. How do we know what F2B and F4B are or are they the same as an F2 and an F4? 
Please advise.Assume that F2B is the same as F2, and F4B is the same as F4 

5. Please advise on what the solid circle symbol depicts on the fire protection drawings, does this 
indicate a new/relocated head? Solid circles with an “R” or “new” are relocated or new. 

6. A few electrical questions: 
a. Does all low voltage cabling need to be ran in full conduit? by village of northbrook 

code, low voltage must be in conduit until +/- 6’’ above the ceiling where it can run free 
in approved hangers. Any cabling located in a plenum ceiling must be plenum rated and 
all cabling lemurs be supported independent of the ceiling. 

b. Can we reuse existing to be removed voice/data cables? No, use new where shown as 
new. 

c. Is there a specification for the voice/data? Provide Cat 6e 
d. Does each “delta” symbol stand for 1 or 2 connections? Provide 2 at each 
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e. Emergency Lighting Notes” note #2 on E0.1 calls to “re-lamp all fixtures at end of 
construction”.   Are these only the EM fixtures in area of work or all fixtures in area? 
Disregard this note. 

7. See the below questions from FilzFelt regarding the panels: 
a. For the 10’ area, how many panels are needed? Provide 3 panels for the 10’ area 
b. Same for the 4’-9” area since there is a comment about overlapping.  Provide 1 panel for 

the 4’-9” area 
c. For the track, does the architect want a single channel or multi-channel (again, the 

overlapping comment).  Multi-channel 
8. In addendum 1, changes listed under “Sheet A3.0” are meant for A4.0, which was included in 

the addendum. 
9. On sheet E1.2, include (1) data and (1) phone in the Wellness Room 104. 

 
 


